JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION
Building 1, Room E400
1200 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0834

March 9, 1993

Re: JC Advisory Opinion 1993-08

Dear

I have received a request from Esq.,
concerning your participating in the role of the judge in a
criminal trial made for high school video which deals with
drinking and dr1v1ng. has provided a
description of his project, and it appears directed to
students as a tool to educate them about the criminal and
civil legal process which is utilized when an individual is
charged with driving under the influence.

From the description of the project provided by _
~ it would appear that your activities would fall
within those actions permissible under Canon 4B of the Code
of Judicial Conduct and, therefore, would not constitute any
ethical problem.

If there is any further cquestion concerning this matter,
do not hesitate to contact me.

Vegry tru yours,

II Chairman

CRG/bl
cc: Larry G. Kopelman, Esq.




JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION
Building 1, Room E400
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0834

March 9, 1993

Dear

I have received a request from .
concerning your participating in the role of the judge in a
civil trial made for high school video which deals with
drinking and driving. has provided a
description of his project, and it appears directed to
students as a tool to educate them about the criminal and
civil legal process which is utilized when an individual is
charged with driving under the influence.

For your information. from the description of the project.
provided by . it would appear that your
activities would fall within those actions permissible under
canon 4B of the Code of Judicial Conduct and, therefore,
would not constitute any ethical problem.

If there is any further question concerning this matter,
do not hesitate to contact me.

v ry trdly yours,

Féed L. ox, II, Chairman
CRG/bl

cc: Larry G. Kopelman, Esdg.




